
Ogden City Corporation 

Request for Proposal 

 

CM/GC Services for Merci Car Canopy Cover  

Construction Project 

Q & A 

 

1. Can we have a copy of the sign-in sheets? 

a. This was posted on the purchasing webpage - 

https://www.ogdencity.gov/264/Purchasing 

2. Can we receive a PDF (electronic) image of the rendering? Are there any other 

renderings? 

a. Preliminary drawing set and Rendering have been posted online. Refer to 

link above. 

3. What is the budget for the project?  

a. There is no budget information available to share. 

4. Why must the project be completed by February 13, 2026? (Funding?) 

a. Cold weather and bad roads could affect the transportation of the Merci 

Car from WY back to UT. We would like it in place for the 75th anniversary 

celebration of the Merci Car. 
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5. Can the Contractor Information Sheet, Copy of the License, Bond Letter, 

Insurance Certificate, and Addenda Acknowledgement Form not count against 

the 20-year limit?  

a. These are counted towards the 20-page limit. 

6. Does the city want the CM/GC Proposal Form included in the proposal? If so, 

can it not be counted against the 20-page limit?  

a. These are counted towards the 20-page limit. 

7. Does the city need a Gantt chart schedule included in the proposal? If so, can it 

not be counted against the 20-page limit?  

a. If you are providing a Gantt chart, this will be counted towards the 20-page 

limit. 

 


